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July 20, 1995

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower

Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc,
Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Thank you for your letter of July 10. T have referred your request to the full
committee’s General Counsel for review. I will contact you when I receive information
regarding the Judiciary Committee’s policy for the examination of past complaints of judicial
misconduct received by the committee. Until the committee decides whether such complaints
are available for review, we will be unable to meet with anyone on that subject.

Sincerely,

/ /%6/ ‘

Mitch Gl

Acssistant Ceunzel

Subcommittee on Courts and
Intellectual Property
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